TOWN OF PRINCETON Princeton, WI 54968 *MINUTES

December 11, 2024

Present: Allan Weckwerth, Chairman

Dan Kuglin, Supervisor #1 Gary Anderson, Supervisor #2 Becky Wagner, Treasurer

Jill Bartol, Clerk

Regular monthly meeting of the Board of Supervisors, Town of Princeton, called to order by Chairman Weckwerth. Open meeting law requirement met through posting and publication. Motion Dan Kuglin/Gary Anderson to approve agenda. All ayes. None opposed. Motion carried. Motion Dan Kuglin/Gary Anderson to approve minutes of the November 13, 2024 meeting minutes as published. All ayes. None opposed. Motion carried.

Treasurer's Report – Treasurer Wagner reads report. Motion Dan Kuglin/Gary Anderson to submit treasurer's report for audit. All ayes. None opposed. Motion carried.

Maintenance Supervisor Report – Rear blade was repaired on tractor. General Engineering started stormwater study on Lakeshore Dr. Truck had to go out for two small snowfalls. Fire extinguishers were inspected. The alternator has been replaced on the International. Land Conservation has been contacted to develop a plan to fix water problems in town hall parking lot.

Public Appearances - None

Payment of Claims — Invoice was submitted by Kuglin Contractors for \$10,500. The original bid was for \$6,500. Reason for higher bid is because ramp was made wider, per request to comply with ADA guidelines. Therefore, the weight dynamics were changed when the two feet were added. The railings are powder coated which also increased the price. Motion by Gary Anderson/Allan Weckwerth to pay Kuglin Contractors for finished project at \$10,500. Roll Call Vote: Chairman Allan Weckwerth: Yes; Supervisor Dan Kuglin: Abstain; Supervisor Gary Anderson: Yes. Yes: 2; Nays: 0; Abstained: 1. Motion carried. Motion Dan Kuglin/Gary Anderson to pay the balance of claims submitted for audit. All ayes. None opposed. Motion carried.

General: \$25,210.09 Recycling: \$816.84

2025 Caucus date -- Caucus date for set for January 11, 2025 at 8:00 am. Notice will be posted and published.

Approve specs for Oak Rd, Elm St., Fox River Dr. and East Court -- Chairman Weckwerth reads specifications. Discussion held. Motion Allan Weckwerth /Dan Kuglin to approve specs as submitted and to accept bids in January. All ayes. None opposed. Motion carried.

Recycling contract bids -- Town's recycling contract with GFL will be ending on March 15, 2025. Waste Management did not provide a quote. Supervisor Kuglin reads quote that GFL provided for a three year contract for a monthly total of \$927.54. Chairman Weckwerth reads quote that Waskovick, Inc. provided for a three year contract with a monthly total of \$670.00 for the first year, with slight yearly increase for year two and year three. Motion Dan Kuglin/Gary Anderson to award three year recycling contract to Washkovick, Inc. All ayes. None opposed. Motion carried.

Replace furnace in town hall - New furnace will be purched from Superheat, Inc. The current furnace is no longer able to be repaired.

Chairman's Report and Correspondence - Nothing to report.

Clerk's Report and Correspondence - Nothing to report.

Next Meeting Date - Next Regular Town of Princeton Board meeting to be held on January 8, 2025 at 7:00 pm.

Adjourn - Motion Kuglin/Gary Anderson to adjourn. All ayes. None opposed. Motion carried.

Minutes subject to approval at January Meeting

Jill Bartol, Clerk